1 Gmail David Ang <hupmotor@gmail.com>

RE : YOUR REF : NSV1800146, ACCIDENT ON : 02/03/18,
INVOLVING CLIENT'S (SJZ 2255 M) & YOUR INSURED (SDY

621 D) ALONG STADIUM BOULEVARD

Goh, Stella <stellagoh@awac.com> {2 March 2018 at 12:19

To: David Ang <hupmotor@gmail.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>, SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Our Claim ref: NSV1800146

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear David,

We refer to your email dated 07.03.2018.

Based on conflicting versions, we are prepared to consider to settle your client’s claim at 50%.

We are agreeable with a direct settlement with your workshop, subjected to agreed quantum with our surveyor.

Please submit the supporting documents to quantify your client’s claim.

Thank you. ““® pear Stella Goh,
We agree & accept your offer of 504 for
client's (SJ4 2255 i) third party claims,
will forwards our letter of demand & necessary
documents to you,
k
Regards Saankn,
Stella Goh HUP MOTOR TRAPING & SERVICE
Claims Analyst
Claims Group 13/03/18 e weo
) Owner Cf SJZ 2255 M Mr David ang
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Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: David Ang [mailto:hupmotor@gmaii‘com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 5:18 PM

To: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Subject: RE : YOUR REF : NSV1800146, ACCIDENT ON : 02/03/18, INVOLVING CLIENT'S (SJZ 2255 M) & YOUR INSURED
(SDY 621 D) ALONG STADIUM BOULEVARD
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